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Kennedy, Debora

To: Pagel, Matt
Subject: RE: SCHIP
Surely.

Debora

————— Original Message--—=—--

From: Pagel, Matt

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2007 1:43 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Cc: Plona, Katie P -~ DHFS

Subject: FW: SCHIP

Debora can you work with Katie on another Senate Resolution. I believe all we need is the
SCHIP to be SCHIP all the way through with no mention of SHIP but she will work with you
on it. Thanks.

Matthew Pagel

Office of Senator Pat Kreitlow
Wisconsin State Senate - 23rd District
Room 10 South - State Capitol

PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53703-7882

Phone: 608-266-7511 or 888-437-9436
Matt.Pagel@legis.wisconsin.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Plona, Katie P -~ DHFS

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2007 12:50 PM
To: Pagel, Matt

Subject: Re: SCHIP

————— Original Message---—--
From: "Pagel, Matt" <Matt.Pagel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
To: Plona, Katie <PlonaKP@dhfs.state.wi.us>

Sent: 5/8/2007 11:50:09 AM
Subject: RE: SCHIP

I am just going to have it redrafted as Senate Resolution 6. Is it alright if I have the
drafter work with you to make sure its right, she said she was willing to do so.

Matthew Pagel

Office of Senator Pat Kreitlow
Wisconsin State Senate - 23rd District
Room 10 South - State Capitol

PC Box 7882

Madison, WI 53703-7882

Phone: 608-266~7511 or 888-437-9436
Matt.Pagelllegis.wisconsin.gov

----- Original Message~-—---

From: Plona, Katie P - DHFS

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2007 11:48 AM
To: Pagel, Matt

Subject: Re: SCHIP

Yep. Either we did not see the Ship then or it was changed in drafting.
1



+ I noticed it right away when Nadine sent it to me, so i don't know.
————— Original Message-~--—--

From: "Pagel, Matt" <Matt.Pagel@Rlegis.wisconsin.gov>

To: Plona, Katie <PlonaKP@dhfs.state.wi.us>

Sent: 5/8/2007 11:06:12 AM
Subject: RE: SCHIP

Ok, this is news to me because I know I ran the resolution by you guys because you gave me
the numbers. Is the 96,114 children correct?

Matthew Pagel

Office of Senator Pat Kreitlow

Wisconsin State Senate - 23rd District Room 10 South - State Capitol
PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53703-7882

Phone: 608-266~7511 or 888-437-943¢6

Matt.Pagel@legis.wisconsin.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Plona, Katie P - DHFS

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2007 .10:55 AM
To: Pagel, Matt

Subject: SCHIP

Matt,

Your resolution should say SCHIP throughout it. It is one in the same program at the
federal and state level. We use the federal SCHIP funds
to support BadgerCare.

There is a SHIP program. But, it is a federal program that provides funding to states to
help elderly persons make health insurance choices,

which is not what .you want to reference.
Thanks, Katie

Katie Plona

Legislative Liaison

Department of Health and Family Services
(608) 266-3262

plonakp@dhfs.state.wiius



kennedy, Debora

From: Pagel, Matt

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2007 3:04 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: FW: Sen. Kreitlow resolution on SCHIP

————— Original Message—----

From: Pagel, Matt

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2007 3:01 PM

To: Plona, Katie P -~ DHFS; Debora Kennedy
Subject: RE: Sen. Kreitlow resolution on SCHIP

Katie, I am fine with the changes suggested by Jim Jones, can you incorporate those
Debora?

Matthew Pagel

Office of Senator Pat Kreitlow
Wisconsin State Senate - 23rd District
Room 10 South = State Capitol

PO Box 7882

Madison, " WI 53703-7882

Phone: 608-266-7511 or 888-437-9436
Matt.Pagelllegis.wisconsin.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Plona, Katie P - DHFS

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2007 2:55 PM
To: Debora. Kennedy; Pagel, Matt
Subject: Sen. Kreitlow resolution on SCHIP {, =

Matty;

Other than changing references from SHIP to SCHIP and spelling medical
correctly in the last paragraph, the motion is accurate.

Jim Jones does have-some suggestions for other points to include and
other Masks" of Congress for your consideration. Right now, the
resolution says to-.continue funding SCHIP "as is." You may want to ask
for full funding (ie sum sufficient, not sum certain) for all states'
efforts to cover uninsured and underinsured children up to 300 to 400
percent of the federal poverty level; Full funding for all states'
efforts to cover the uninsured and underinsured parents and caregivers
of those children up to gQOftO 300 percent FPL and allow for innovate
state practices to provide increased access to affordable health
insurance for all low-income individuals.

This recognizes Congressional efforts to increcase SCHIP funding and to
fully fund what states are spending to provide coverage to low-~income
children and their parents. I believe it is a Clinton/Dingell bill that
would increase SCHIP funding. SEIU has a national effort to push this.
They are organized a press conference in Green Bay on Saturday with
Congressman Kagen, fyvi.

Please let me know if you want us to proof the new version.
Thanks, Katie
Katie Plona

Legislative Liaison
Department of Health and Family Services
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kennedy, Debora

From: Plona, Katie P - DHFS

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2007 5:22 PM

To: Kennedy, Debora; [legis.wisconsin.gov];.Matt. Pagel
Subject: RE: Sen. Kreitlow resolution on SCHIP

Matt,

I talked to Debora today. She had a guestion, and Jim Jones answered it for her. Do you
want Jim to look at the new draft to confirm accuracy in its final form?

Thanks, Katie

Katie Plona

Legislative Liaison

Department of Health and Family Services
(608) 266-3262

plonakp@dhfs.state.wi.us

>>> "Pagel, Matt" <Matt.Pagel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 5/9/2007.3:01:08 PM

>>> >>>

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

————— Original Message-----~

From: Plona, Katie P - DHFS

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2007 2:55 PM

To: Debora Kennedy; Pagel, Matt

Subject: Sen. Kreitlow resolution on SCHIP

Matt,

Other than changing references from SHIP to SCHIP and spelling medical
correctly in the last paragraph, the motion 1s accurate.

Jim Jones does have some suggestions for other points to include and
other "asks" of Congress for your consideration. Right now, the
resclution says to continue funding SCHIP "as is." You may want to ask
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
of those children up to 200 to 300 percent FPL and allow for innovate
state practices to provide increased access to affordable health

insurance for all low~income individuals.

This recognizes Congressional efforts to increcase SCHIP funding and to
fully fund what states are spending to provide coverage to low-income
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



Congressman Kagen, fyi.
Please let me know if you want us to proof the new version.
Thanks, Katie

Katie Plona

Legislative Liaison

Department of Health and Family Services
(608) 266-3262

plonakp@dhfs.state.wi.us
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(1 ) Relating to: reauthorization of the federal Statef\Health Insurance (Kssista
2 Program. |

Whereas, the Wisconsin senate regards the health of our children to be of
paramount importance to families in our state; and

Whereas, the Wisconsin senate regards poor child health as a threat to the

3
4
5
6 educational achievement and social and psychological well-being of the children of
7 our state; and

8 Whereas, the Wisconsin senate considers protecting the health of our children
9

to be essential to the well-being of our youngest citizens and the quality of life in our
M

RS i
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{E}; Whereas, the W:isco/n‘&jyf senate considers the State ; Health Insurance

istange Program (%&F), which enrolls 96,114 children and their parents through '

13 the successful BadgerCare program, to be an integral part of the arrangements for

14 health benefits for the children of our state; and
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1 Whereas, the Wisconsin senate recognizes the value o P/in preserving child
wellness, preventing and treating childhood disease, improving health outcomes,

2
3 and reducing overall health costs; and
4

/w )} Whereas, the Wisconsin senate considers the federal funding available for

6 now, therefore, be it
7 Resolved by the senate, That the members of the Wisconsin senate urge the _ oy
A8 By Yeas
& members of Wisconsin’s delegation to the United States Congress to ensurgitbat the ) 01 i
) ] A »; i f : i !f é“y
R
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- %é »»%1 R Resolved That the members of the Wisconsin senate urge the governor to use

12 his best efforts to work with the Wisconsin delegation to ensure that SCHIP is
13 reauthorized in a timely manner; and, be it further

14 Resolved, That the members of the Wisconsin senate proclaim that all
15 components of state government should work together with educators, health care
16 providers, social workers, and parents to ensure that all available public and private
17 assistance for providing health benefits to uninsured children in this state be used
18 to the maximum extent possible; and, be it further

19 Resolved, That the members of the Wisconsin senate urge the governor to use
20 his best efforts to provide meaningful assistance to help identify and enroll children

o,

‘ﬁ who qualify for W%Msmtance or m - { BCH I
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(b) That the federal funding be in the form of a sum sufficient for coverage by

all states of all of the followmg
1. Uninsured and undg(sure chlldren in families whose annual household

income does not exceed 300% of the federal poverty line, as defined by the federal

department of labor under 42 USC 9902 (2 m

2. Uninsured and underinsured parents and car?/givers of children in families

whose annual household income does not exceed 2009 ang
(¢c) That the federal funding permit innovative state practices to provide
increased access to affordable health insurance for all low-income individuals; and,

be it further



Duerst, Christina

From: Saxler, Charles
~ Sent: Friday, May 11, 2007 2:45 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: URGENT Draft Review: LRB 07-2708/1 Topic: Reauthorization of the federal State

Children's Health Insurance Program

URGENT ;
Please Jacket LRB 07-2708/1 for the SENATE.
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2007 SENATE RESOLUTION

Relating to: reauthorization of the federal State Children’s Health Insurance

Program.

Whereas, the Wisconsin senate regards the health of our children to be of
paramount importance to families in our state; and

Whereas, the Wisconsin senate regards poor child health as a threat to the
educational achievement and social and psychological well-being of the children of
our state; and

Whereas, the Wisconsin senate considers protecting the health of our children
to be essential to the well-being of our youngest citizens and the quality of life in our
state; and

Whereas, the Wisconsin senate considers the State Children’s Health
Insurance Program (SCHIP), which enrolls 96,114 children and their parents
through the successful BadgerCare program, to be an integral part of the

arrangements for health benefits for the children of our state; and
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Whereas, the Wisconsin senate recognizes the value of SCHIP in preserving
child wellness, preventing and treating childhood disease, improving health
outcomes, and reducing overall health costs; and

Whereas, the Wisconsin senate considers the federal funding available for :
SCHIP to be indispensable to providing health benefits for children of modest means;
now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, That the members of the Wisconsin senate urge the
members of Wisconsin’s delegation to the United States Congress to ensure all of the
following: 4

(a) That the Congress timely reauthorizes SCHIP to assure federal funding for
SCHIP.

(b) That the federal funding be in the form of a sum sufficient for coverage by
all states of all of the following:

1. Uninsured and underinsured children in families whose annual household
income does not exceed 300 percent of the federal poverty line, as defined by the
federal department of labor under 42 USC 9902 (2).

2. Uninsured and underinsured parents and caregivers of children in families
whose annual household income does not exceed 200 percent.

(¢) That the federal funding permit innovative state practices to provide
increased access to affordable health insurance for all low-income individuals; and,
be it further

Resolved, That the members of the Wisconsin senate urge the governor to use

his best efforts to work with the Wisconsin delegation to ensure that SCHIP is
reauthorized@ix{; timely manner; and, be it further
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1 Resolved, That the members of the Wisconsin senate proclaim that all
2 components of state government should work together with educators, health care

providers, social workers, and parents to ensure that all available public and private

3
4 assistance for providing health benefits to uninsured children in this state be used
5 to the maximum extent possible; and, be it further

6

Resolved, That the members of the Wisconsin senate urge the governor to use

7 his best efforts to provide meaningful assistance to help identify and enroll children

8 who qualify for Medical Assistance or SCHIP.

9 (END)




